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January 6, 2021
TO:       
ALL AGENCY FISCAL OFFICERS AND/OR INSURANCE COORDINATORS

FROM:     
Max George, Risk Management Analyst

          

Risk Management Program
RE:  

AVIATION LIABILITY INSURANCE RENEWAL



April 1, 2021 to April 1, 2022
It is time to prepare for the April 1, 2021 to April 1, 2022 Aviation insurance renewal.   

All state agencies must respond to this renewal by using the Risk Management Information System (RMIS).  Refer to the RMIS user manual, if necessary, or contact Risk Management for a refresher training (332-1869 or 332-1848).   

After entering the RMIS Aviation screen, be sure the Fiscal Year 2022 drop down is selected, then click the “Get All” button on the screen which opens the data entry fields.    

1. If the Aviation coverage is not applicable to your agency (i.e.  your agency does not charter aircraft), please simply click the “Get All button on the FY2021 screen then click “Not applicable” box and finally, click the “Send to Risk Management” button prior to January 27, 2021.   
2. If your agency chartered non-commercial aircraft on state business between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020 (prior calendar year trips), those separate aviation trips must be entered into RMIS. Please make sure the Fiscal Year 2022 drop down is selected before you begin entries.  Do not include “standby hours” when entering the total number of hours flown for each trip.  After adding all calendar year 2020 aviation trips into RMIS, click the “Send to Risk Management” button prior to January 27, 2021.  
3. If applicable, please also complete the attached form contained in the email for each “drone” your agency owns and operates in the course of state business operations.  Each state-owned drone will be covered by a $1,000,000 per occurrence liability limit.   Hull coverage (physical damage) for the drone may or may not be offered by the insurance carrier at renewal subject to underwriter evaluation guidelines.

Please contact me if you have questions at 208-332-1848 or max.george@adm.idaho.gov. 

Thank you.
